#### PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

THE CITY OF CHRISMAN MET FOR A REGULAR MEETING, DECEMBER 4TH, 2023. AT 7:03 PM WITH THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS PRESENT:

**ROLL CALL:** MAYOR DANNY MOORE, COMMISSIONER GERALD HOULT, COMMISSIONER JASON BURGESS, COMMISSIONER MICHAEL JORDAN. ALSO, PRESENT WAS CITY TREASURER KAYLEN HOSKINS, AND CITY CLERK LELA RAMEY.

### **MINUTES:**

COMMISSIONER HOULT MOVED AND COMMISSIONER JORDAN SECONDED THAT COUNCIL APPROVES MINUTES FROM NOVEMBER 20TH, 2023. VOTING AYE ON THE MATTER WERE ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. VOTING NAY NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

### **CLAIMS:**

COMMISSIONER HOULT MOVED AND COMMISSIONER BURGESS SECONDED THAT THE COUNCIL APPROVES THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$22687.40. VOTING AYE ON THE MATTER WERE ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. VOTING NAY NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

PAYROLL	PARK	
PAYROLL	ADMIN	1203.38-23510
PAYROLL	ADMIN	1129.80-23511
PAYROLL	STREET	1018.84-23512
PAYROLL	WATER	1202.62-23509
PAYROLL	STREET	
PAYROLL	POLICE	88.37-23513
PAYROLL	POLICE	1035.90-23514
PAYROLL	POLICE	
PAYROLL	POLICE	108.37-23515
PAYROLL	POLICE	329.56-23516
PAYROLL	POLICE	
PAYROLL	POLICE	682.04-23517
PAYROLL	LIBRARY	413.02-23518
PAYROLL	LIBRARY	396.85-23519
EQUIP MAINT	STREET	1149.27-23520
DISPATCHING	POLICE	44.27-23521
OFFICE SUPPLIES	ADMIN	34.55-23522
COPIER CONTRACT	ADMIN	63.32-23523
SEWER SAMPLES	SEWER	20.00-23524
WWTP OPERATOR	SEWER	2975.00-23525
EMAIL HOSTING	ADMIN	39.07-23526
	PAYROLL SEQUIP MAINT DISPATCHING OFFICE SUPPLIES COPIER CONTRACT SEWER SAMPLES WWTP OPERATOR	PAYROLL ADMIN PAYROLL ADMIN PAYROLL STREET PAYROLL WATER PAYROLL STREET PAYROLL POLICE PAYROLL LIBRARY PAYROLL LIBRARY PAYROLL LIBRARY PAYROLL LIBRARY PAYROLL ADMIN COPIER CONTRACT ADMIN SEWER SAMPLES SEWER WWTP OPERATOR SEWER

AMEREN	GAS/ELECTRIC			ALL	1782.30-23527
ILL PUBLIC RISK FUND	INSURANCE			ALL	2610.00-23528
LANKSTER & GORE	UTILITY MAINT			SEWER/WATER	3285.00-23529
LONGVIEW	LOAN PAYMENT			SEWER	6163.67-23530
CHRISMAN NAPA	VEH MAINT			SEWER	82.23-23531
PACE	CHEMICALS			SWR/WTR	1559.00-23532
POOLS TRUE VALUE	CHRISTMAS DECO			ADMIN	29.98-23533
POWERNET GLOBAL	FAX LINE SERVICE			ADMIN	36.63-23534
PROGRESSIVE CHEM & LIGHT	CHEMICALS/SHIPPING			SEWER/WATER	121.20-23535
SOUTHWESTERN ILL COLLEGE	TRAINING			POLICE	1500.00-23536
TIMS MONKEY WRENCH	VEHICLE MAINT			POLICE	61.46-23537
USA BLUEBOOK	CHEMICALS/SHIPPING			WATER	315.58-23538
CITY OF CHRISMAN	PAYROLL REIMB			LIBRARY	809.87-1778
MIDWEST FIRST	EMAIL HOSTING			LIBRARY	5.00-1779
IRS	FEDERAL TAXES	ALL	2292	.13-90001152/54	/56
IDOR	STATE TAXES	ALL	451	.24-90001153/55	/57

**BUILDING PERMIT:** COMMISSIONER JORDAN MOVED AND COMMISSIONER BURGESS SECOND THAT COUNCIL AUTHORIZES THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR 222 W JEFFERSON STREET. VOTING AYE ON THE MATTER WERE ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. VOTING NAY NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

**BIDS:** COMMISSIONER HOULT MOVED AND COMMISSIONER BURGESS SECOND THAT COUNCIL AUTHORIZES THE SEALED BID IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1,825.00 FROM JOSH POINTER FOR THE 2017 FORD EXPLORER POLICE CAR.

## **DEMO PERMIT:**

**DISSCUSSION:** TOM DOLAND – I would like to thank the guys in the police department for the time I was out. Them covering shifts and taking care of business while I was gone, I will never forget their support. Ryan Byerly – Lead service line inventory have we touched on this at all. Ramey – We did during our last executive session and a few had questions about it. Byerly – Alright we are federally mandated for the whole US to find out what service line material we have. Moore – ugh huh Byerley – On both sides of the meter going to the house and then going to the main as well. Moore – We are talking water, is that right? Byerly – Yes, and I want to apologize because I was under the impression Mr. Keiser had you up to date before I came on. With me not know where Mr. Keiser left off at but it is due by April 15<sup>th</sup> 2024. I just want to make sure we get on something about that. I did receive a bid from one contractor that works with me in several other towns and it was about 32K to check them all. Moore – shheeeww Byerly – He is being generous there I believe because it is going to take him longer than he thinks but, um. Moore- So

what do we have to do? Byerly – So the village of Homer rented a vac trailer and we went around sucking out all the meter pits. To see what the line was on both sides. But we have 3 maintenance staff in order to do that. We were able to save ourselves about 40K. We averaged about 50 meters a day and when we did that what we would do is clean out the pit on both sides then we had a check list that had address on it, and we would draw a line down the paper side ways to the main or to the home. Then mark the paper weather it was copper, plastic or galvanized. We did not find any lead so we didn't have to put that down, but other towns around here have found lead like Villa Grove, I don't know if there is any in this town or not. Hoult – Is that the purpose of this to find lead? Byerly – Yeah, they are looking for lead and galvanized. Hoult – If a there is galvanized then that does have some lead content. Byerly – If there is galvanized going to the home and you don't know if there has ever been lead before hand then they will consider it as lead. Service line they are going to make you replace it all the way up to 18" into the home. There is supposed to be more federal money coming but they just got done with their lines of grants for the service line inventory. I didn't realize that it had not even been done because I am still trying to play caught up from taking over. I kind of feel like I missed the boat on that to even get you guys a grant to help with the 32K. Moore – and this needs to be done by April? Byerly – April 15<sup>th</sup>, 2024 so you guys have like no time unfortunately. I took the assumption that your previous operator was on top of this because it has been hammered pretty hard from the EPA. I will take some of the blame on that but I assumed that previous operator had you guys nudged a little further along. Hoult – When did this began to be a problem? Byerly - Flint Michigan happened that is when they started cracking down on it. Then it took them a few years to come up with a way to get the lead out theory. Now they are making everybody change their lead pipes. Chicago, Joliet have hundreds of thousands of service lines they are having to check. But they are looking everywhere for lead. Hoult – Well that will be hard on some home owners. Byerly – The way the EPA is saying the city are liable for the service lines. Which I don't understand that because it is past the meters. Jordan, I thought the meter to the home was the home owner and they had to pay for it.

COMMISSIONER JORDAN MOVED AND COMMISSIONER BUBRGESS SECONDED THAT COUNCIL AUTHORIZES THE QUOTE FROM ERIC STRANDBERG AS PROPOSED TO REPAIR THE SEWER PICK-UP TRUCK HOOD.

ı	R	F	P	O	F	27	7	: 1	FI	R	C	ì	V	1	C		n	Л	Λ	Λ	ľ	ì	0	٨	JE	R	9	•
ı	•	_	г,	u	AЪ	١.		,	_	•	u	,,	w		•	$\mathbf{u}$	м.	v		"		"	u	4 1		٠n	٠.	

**REPORTS FROM MAYOR:** 

**EXECUTIVE SESSION:** 

# ADJOURNMENT:

COMMISSIONER BURGESS MOVED AND COMMISSIONER JORDAN SECONDED FOR ADJOURNMENT AT 7:46PM. VOTING AYE ON THE MATTER WERE ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. VOTING NAY NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

LELA RAMEY, CITY CLERK